

Johnson Recreation Committee  
November 2, 2015

Attending: Heather Rodriguez, Bobbie Moulton, Beth Foy, Nat Kinney, Lisa Crews, Rhonda Vis

Heather brought the meeting to order at 6:00pm

The minutes from previous meeting were approved.

We broke even on soccer. The tournament went well except we needed more volunteers. Next year, we'd like to make volunteering for the tournament 'mandatory' for parents and have volunteer sign-ups at the time of registration.

Heather and Beth are coordinating the paving of the basketball court with Advantage Tennis and David Manning. Construction will be next spring.

The town has given us more storage space. Heather will organize a day to move into it and will use the "Rent a Kid" LUMS Soccer fundraiser for labor.

Nat will ask Lea the current status of the wayfinding signs to Mill Park.

We'd like to put 4 trash cans in Mill Park and one in Deer Field. We discussed buying nice new ones (which are expensive), buying inexpensive ones, or making them. Nat will contact the boy scouts about the possibility of making them.

We will have a Mill Park event with the community to brainstorm improvements to Mill Park on November 14. Nat will organize it.

Beth has organized teamsters and coaches for basketball. She's also organizing equipment and purchasing needed supplies.

We are looking to improve our relationship with JSC/SHAPE. Lisa is working with SHAPE staff to see what opportunities are.

Gymnastics is up and running. It's as popular as ever. We'd like to ask Becca if she has interest in running more classes on weekends.

We'd like to organize Winter Carnival again this year. We set the date for January 30<sup>th</sup>. We'll be looking for help from: PTA, 4H, Historical Society, Conservation Commission ... etc.

The Ski and Ride program has 71 kids registered. That's a record, fully double what it was 4 years ago. Participation has spiked across all programs.

Meeting adjourned at 8:06 pm. Minutes submitted by Nat Kinney